

# CONTACT

+31640995583

✓ abertana12@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/alessiabertana

https://www.alessiabertana.nl

Drivers Licence B

# **SKILLS**

User Testing · HTML/CSS ·

Javascript · Python · VR/XR ·

Graphic Design · Adobe · UX/UI

Principles · BCI · CAD · Data

Mining & Visualisation

# **STRENGTHS**



Highly Creative



Learning new skills quickly



Team Player

# LANGUAGES

- Dutch (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)
- Spanish (Fluent)
- Italian (Good)
- French (Basic)

# **ALESSIA** BERTANA

#### MASTER STUDENT HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION

# **PROFILE**

An energetic, creative and hardworking person who has a passion for using technology to enhance people's day-to-day lives. Currently in the final year of the double degree master of Human Computer Interaction Technology at the University of Trento (European Institute of Innovation & Technology). Upon completion, specialized in interaction technology and computer science.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

**Enodes** 2022 - 2024

Internship & promotional activities

- Bachelor thesis assignment concerning Vehicle-to-Grid
- Marketing and promotional activities

University of Twente 2019 - 2024

Open Days Team & Student-for-a-day organizer

· Gained experience in event organization by planning and executing University

Gradua 2021 - 2022

Homework tutor & exam training teacher

- Improved ability to explain complex concepts in Chemistry, Physics, Biology, and Mathematics in an understandable way.
- Teaching exam training speed-courses in Chemistry and Biology

#### **EDUCATION**

Master Human Computer Interaction 2023 - Present EIT Double Degree Programme · University of Twente & University of Trento **Bachelor Creative Technology** 2023 University of Twente · Informatica minor in Valencia **Rotary Youth Exchange in Ecuador** 2019

Portoviejo · Colegio San Tomasso

VWO (Profile Science & Technology) 2018 Scholen Gemeenschap Lelystad · Netherlands

# **EXTRACURRICULAR**

Young Solar Boat Team

Chairwoman Travel Committee Association A.S.V. Taste 2022 Organized a student association trip with ninety people to Poland.

**Leadership Programme Wales** Obtained soft skills such as presenting and leadership through various activities.

2016

2015

Built a solar boat and competed in Dutch national competitions.